
BeiiSouCh Telecormwnlcltiol-. Ina. 
150 Soulh Monroe &net 
Room400 
TdahMIM, Flortde 32301 
(4CM) 335-0721 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 
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OctoberS, 1998 

Director, Division of Recorda and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commiaaion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Talfahaaaee, FL 32389-0850 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Today, BeiiSouth Telecommunications, Inc. aerved ita Supplemental 
Answers to the Attorney General'• Firat Set of lntenogatoriel, Nos. 19 and 21 . 

A copy of thil letter il er.cloled and has been aerved on the parties 
shown on the attached Certificate of ·Service. Please mart< it to Indicate that the 
original was filed and retum the copy to me. 
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cc: All .Parties. of record 
CMU -- A. M. Lombardo 
CTR R. G. Beatty 

Sincerely, 

EAG William J . Ellenberg II (w/o enao.urea) 
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CERnFICA TE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 180733· TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was 

served via Hand-Delivery this 5th day of October, 1998, to the following: 

Michael A. Gross 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
PL-01 The Capitol 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
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